

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Green, Nikki <NGreen@trcsolutions.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 7:46 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; agroves@SLO.state.nm.us
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Rebecca Haskell (RHaskell@concho.com); Aaron Lieb; SLHitchcock@concho.com; Dakota Neel; Pena, Rodrigo M.
Subject: 2RP-3974 - SRO State Com #64H and 2RP-4139 - State GQ #003H Scheduled Field Activities

Good Morning All,

TRC, on behalf of COG Operating, LLC, will begin excavation activities, per the approved Remediation Workplan, at the SRO State Com #64H Release Site on 10/23/17 (Monday). Once excavation activities are completed at the SRO State Com #64H Release Site, TRC will mobilize the excavation crew and begin excavation activities, per the approved Remediation Workplan, at the State GQ #003H Release Site. Field activities for the State GQ #003H are anticipated to begin on 10/25/17 (Wednesday) or 10/26/17 (Thursday). If the schedule changes drastically due to inclement weather or other unforeseen factors, I will send an email with the new anticipated schedule. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

Nikki Green
Project Manager



2057 Commerce Drive, Midland, TX 79703
T: 432.520.7720 | F: 432.520.7701 | C: 432.664.6699

[LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Blog](#) | www.trcsolutions.com